IEEENewfoundlandandLabradorSection ExecutiveMeeting Thursday,March21,2002

InAttendance:

YvesFontaine,DennisPeters,MikeJanes,EricGill,KathleenChafe,Gerard Dunphy,DougSquires

Absent:

SheldonAndrews, BrendaCoombs

Location: MUNEngineering Building, Faculty Dining Room (EN-4003)

Summary of Action Items:

Action: Sheldonwillprovidemoreinformationonmentoringproposalatnextmeeting.

Action: DenniswillpostpicturesfromMarconiCompetitiononthewebsite.

Action: Denniswillsetupbrainstormingmeetingandwillalsoinvitemembersoflast year's NECEC committee.

Action: DennisandYveswillmeettoprepareagendaforbrainstormingmeeting.

Action: DenniswillinvestigatestandardsandrulesforIEEElogosandwillcreate/revise logoasrequiredinorderforus.

Action: Denniswillalsomakearrangementsforabannerwiththisnewlogo.

Action: Ericand Yveswill prepared escription and name of internal service award.

Action: Denniswillsendoutmeetinginvitationforbrainstormingsession.

Action: Dougwillproposeafinancialplanforthisyear.

Action: EricwillcheckwithDr. QuaicoeandSheldonAndrewstoseeiftheyplanto attendCCECEtoaccepttheirawardsandifthereisfinancialsupportavailablefromR7.

Action: Dougwill continue to track IEMC expenses separately.

Action: DenniswillcheckifthereisalistofnamesofpotentialNECECchairsfromlast year.

Action: DenniswillextendinvitationtoregularNECECcommitteememberstoseeif theyareinterestedinservingon2002committee.

1. ReviewofminutesfromFebruary22meeting

Minuteswerereviewedandaccepted.

2. Reviewofactionitemsarisingfromlastmeeting

Action: DenniswillcontactCharlestoschedulenextmeetingofIEMCPlanning Committee.

Closed.

Action: DougwillprepareCiscoNECEC2001invoiceforMikewhowillsendonto Cisco.

Closed.

Action: Sheldonwillprovidemoreinformationonmentoringproposalatnextmeeting.

Open.

Action: Yveswillupdatecontactlistspreadsheet.

Closed.

Action: SiuwillprepareMarconireportforRegion7.

Closed.

Action: DenniswillpostpicturesfromMarconiCompetitiononthewebsite.

Open.

Action: KathleenwillmeetwithBrendatoreviewMembershipDevelopmentduties and functions.

Closed.

Action: DenniswillaskDougtoprepareaskeletonbudgetbreakdownbycategoriesfor discussionatbrainstormingmeeting.

Closed.

Action: Denniswillsetupmeetingandwillalsoinvitemembersoflastyear's NECEC committee.

Open.

Action: DennisandYveswillmeettoprepareagendaformeeting.

Open.

Action: Suiwillprovidebreakdownoftheir(NationalEngineeringCompetition) expenses to the executive.

Closed.

Action: YveswillchecktoseeifAliantmightbeabletoprovideadonation.

Closed.

Action: SiuwillcontactGerardDunphyandMikeJanestodeterminewhoisthemost appropriatecontactatNFPowertoapproachforadonation.

Closed.

Action: Siuwillgetmoreinformationonevent.

Closed.

Action: DenniswillinvestigatestandardsandrulesforIEEElogosandwillcreate/revise logoasrequiredinorderforus.

Open.

Action: Dennis will also make arrangements for a banner with this new logo.

Open.

Action: KathleenwillsendinformationonlifemembershiptoEric.

Closed.

Action: Ericand Yveswill prepared escription and name of internal service award.

Open.

Action: DenniswillpollNECEC2001 organizing committeemembers on whether conferences hould be held this year or perhaps every two years and if the focus of the conferences hould change. This would be a good topic for the brain storming session.

Closed.

Action:

Denniswillmakearrangementsforroom,lunch,andparkingpermitsfornextmeeting...

Closed.

3. NewBusiness

i. BrainstormingSession

Cancelledduetounavailabilityofparticipants. Asinglesessionduringthedaywas preferredbymost. Dennisdistributedscheduleduringthemeetingonwhicheveryone indicatedhisorheravailabilityfor April. Meetingsetfor April 5 from 12-4.

Startedreviewingbudgetandagreedthatweshouldaimforabalancedoperatingbudget butconsiderfundingspecialprojectsthroughreservefunds. This will be discussed in detail a tup coming meeting.

Action: Denniswillsendoutmeetinginvitationforbrainstormingsession. **Action:** Dougwillproposeafinancialplanforthisyear.

ii. R7/ECCSpringMeetinginWinnipeg

 $Gerard and Mike will attend. Student branch and Educator awards being given the 1\,night of CCECE.$

Action: EricwillcheckwithDr.QuaicoeandSheldonAndrewstoseeiftheyplanto attendCCECEtoaccepttheirawardsandifthereisfinancialsupportavailablefromR7.

iii. IEMCSeedFunding

EMShasprovided extremely positive feedback to us hosting the 2005 IEMC. EMS, IEE, R7, and Section typically share in seed funding. Profits are then shared proportionally. If there is a loss the worst case is that we could lose our seed funding. Some members of executive expressed some concern with this arrangement if local Section does most of the work and doesn't see proportional profits. Dennis proposed motion that the local Section committo \$5 K seed funding. Motions econded by Doug. It was agreed that this needs further discussion, however, committee agreed to the \$5 K commitment.

Action: DougwillcontinuetotrackIEMCexpensesseparately.

IEEEExecutiveMinutes March21,2002

st

iv. NECEC2002

Importanttosetupcommitteeandchairasap.Potentialchairsareasfollows:

- JimHaines
- JohnButler
- JohnEvans
- DaveCollett
- KenButt

- PaulThorburn
- DaveTilley
- GerryStone
- DonNoseworthy

Tentativecommitteemembers: TechnicalChair–Eric/Dennis Treasurer–Doug Secretary–Kathleen

Action: Dennis will check if there is a list of names of potential NECE Chairs from last year.

Action: DenniswillextendinvitationtoregularNECECcommitteememberstoseeif they are interested in serving on 2002 committee.

v. LobsterBoil

Needtostartplanning. Questionedraising prices. Wanttokeepcostsatapprox. \$1100.

vi. Bylaws

BylawshavebeensenttoPiscatawayforapproval.Commentsoncereceivedwillbe reviewedbyexecutive.

NextMeeting:Thursday,April18,2002